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Agricultural Society
HISTORY

® ga
Survival is the first consideration of newcomers to
a new land, and it was therefore most natural that the
pioneers in this part of the New World should focus
their attention upon growing home supplies for them-
selves and any stock they may have brought with them.
It was not casy, for land had first to be eleared and
cultivated, and often only primitive applianees with
which to work. It was musele and brawn that eounted
in those days, and hard work and long hours, and a
lively faith that always looked and saw ahead. Many
interesting stories of those early days have come to
light, and may be recorded at some future date,
Members of the early communities were bound to-
gether in a common cause, and held meetings to discuss
their mutual problems pertaining to land culture, stoek,
and farming in general. Township societies were formed
as early as 1845, Quoting from the Annual Report of
The Agriculture and Arts Association 1870, we read:
“The Directors of the Teeumseth Branch Agrieultural
mociety feel much pleasure in submitting this, the
Twenty-fifth Annual Report to the County Board. Your
Directors congratulate themselves on the present posi-
tion of this Society, both as regards financial matters,
and also the improvements made in the mechanieal and
domestic manufaetures. The Society held its Spring
Show in Bond Head on the 28th of April last, and may
o
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be eonsidered in every respect successful, espeeially in
the way of getting subseribers. The competition in
entivre horses was very good, and among the number
wereg some imported animals. The farmers in this dist-
riet are beginning to appreeiate the breeding of good
stoek, as they find it pays hest. The Fall Show was held
in Clarkesville on the 8th of Oectober, 1870, and may
also be considered suecessful; the day was all that
could be desived, and the consequence was a very large
srowd of spectators. The various classes were all very
keenly contested, with the exeeption of the mechanieal
department as may be seen by the amount awarded in
that elass, we attribute the reasom to not holding ont
sufficient inducement in our prize list. The grain crops
in this section for the past year may be considered fully
an average, compared with former vears. The Root
crops are altogether ahead of what they have been for
some years past.’’

{yuoting again from the report of Upper Canada,
1858.9: ““The Direetors are glad to be able to say that
the Annual Shows prove the stoek of the township to
have greatly improved since the introduetion of Agri-
cultural Soeieties. The show of the past year is illustra-
tive of this fact, particnlarly in regard to horses. From
a statistieal point of wview in 1854, the Tecumseth
Society had 39 members. Subseription and entry fees
were 18 Pounds, 14 Shillings, 111 Pe; the government
erant was 12 Pounds, 17 Shillings, 51 Pe: Receipts
were 31 Pounds, 12 Shillings, 5 Pe; Paid in premiums
18 Pounds. 10 Shillings, '-l;lj'Fr-: general expenses 3
I"ounds, 7 Shillings, 5 Pe, and the balanee on hand 8
Pounds, 14 Shillings, 51 Pe.'”

So it is an established faet that in Teeumseth
township and in our own special locale Fairs were held
as early as 1845: sometimes these were held monthly
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for the sale of stock and produee. Early records, whilst
not entirely complete do establish the above facts and
it would appear that until 1907, the Soeciety went under
the name of Teeumseth and was listed in the electoral
distriet of Cardwell, and this included Albion, Bolton
and Cardwell. From 1907 on, it was the Beeton Agri-
eultural Society.

In the early days, the fair grounds were located at
the rvear of the bauk building on Centre Street, and ex-
tended to the sonth and east. There were 1o buildings
on this site, There was, however, a large covered wooden
stroeture 100 x 40 on the bank building site, and this
was the natural ice skating rink. There was a pump
inside, and when the time came all the work required
was to pump water, and kindly old Mother Nature did
the rest. This building was used as a storage place for
materials when the Methodist Chureh was being built.

There was a small race track, too, in connection
with the Fair Grounds in the rear, and the late Dr.
Watson rode in the first race, in a high sulky behind a
horse named “*Bluck Nettle.” Mrs. Watson also drove
a single harness on this track. This item was related by
Beeton’s grand old pentleman with the long memaory,
Mre, D W. Watson.

For some time feeling Lad been growing that the
then present Fair Grounds were inadequate and at a
meeting hield in Coulter’s Iotel, February 12th, 1897,
Messrs. Cross, Bell and Somers were appointed a com.
mittee o see what could be done about seeuring suitable
land for a new Fair Grounds. In January 1898, Messrs.
Somers and Bell were anthorized to offer E. A. Calhoun
$500.00 for the property now known as the Park. The
deal went through, the amount being seecured by a
mortgage held by Mrs. Catherine E. Kerr, dated April
13th, 1898, payable $100.00 anunually. Messrs. Richard-
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son and Thomas' Bemrose had the contraet for level-
ling the land, and Mr. G. B. Kobinson rented the
grounds for pasture at a rental of $60.00 per annum
and contracted to make neeessary repairs to fences, ete.,
and have eattle off the grounds one week before fair
time.

It was decided in 1898 to ereet o building, cost of
which was not to exeeed $1,000.00, and Mr. A. Gold-
smith reeeived the contraet on a tender of $963.00 for a
building 40 x 70. The new hall was opened the day of
the Fair in 1898, Mr. T. A. Chapman was very aective in
his efforts to beautify the Park, by planting trees and
shrubs, and levelling the land, Mr, Chapman served his
community long and faithfully, he was on the village
council for 22 years, and died in Alliston Hospital on
February 1st, 1937, in his 75th vear.

In 1925, negotiations were being earried on by the
village couneil with the Society for the purehase of a
portion of their agrieultural park grounds for a re-
creation park, and after ecareful eonsideration the
Society deeided to accept the $500.00 offered by the
Village for that portion of land fronting on Prospect
Street and extending 300 ft. north. This measurement
was later found to take in the Ilall and also seven feet
to the north. Considerations and adjustments have from
time to time been made and always to the mutual bene-
fit of both the Society and the Village.

In May 1941, a group of young potential farmers
met with the Beeton Agricultural Society to discuss
plans for the formation of a Calf Club. Bruce Jackson,
Donald MeKnight, Joseph Rivett, Billy MeAdam, Vie-
tor Wilcox and brother, Jack Culgin, Allan Glassford
and Ivan Lacey were the boyvs present, and the matter
was thoroughly discussed with the president, 8. R. Me-
Kelvey and members of the Beeton Agricultural Society.
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The idea was favorably received and the boys then took
charge of the meeting and elected as their first presi-
dent, Joseph Rivett, viee-president Donald MeKunight,
secretary Jack Culgin, elub leader Dr, 8. R, MeKelvey,
and Mr. Lashley, the government representative who was
present, promised to help in every way possible. The
movement has proven most popular and has spread to
ﬁillerkfieldﬁ of endeavour, swine and root erops, ete.

In 1942, the Agricultural Society sponsored the
Field Crop competition which was held for Cartier
Oats. The Black and White (Holstein) Show was also
in this vear,

For the past three years arrangements have been
made by the Agricultual Society to have the general
exhibits to the Fair displayed in the spacions Memorial
Arena, and this heing Centennial Year, it is expected
that spaee will be at a premium, The eattle and live-
stoek shows as nsnal will be held in the Agrienltural
Grounds.

The Memorial Avchway marking the Main entrance
en Prospect Street, was ereeted to the memory of local
boys who paid the supreme sacrifice in the wars of
GUTTS and 193945, The Beeton Women's Instifute
was instrumental in making this memorial possible, The
granite pillars are four in number, 2 ft. square and 7
ft. high, on either side of the wide driveway, and sup-
porting pillars on either side 21 inches squave, and 5 ft.
high. Further beautifying this entrance are the pillars
erected this vear by the Agrienltual Soeiety, marking
the first One Hundred Years in the history of the
community,

We have the names of some of the men and women
who down through the years have put forth their best
-
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afforts to help build and maintain a healthy, happy
and prosperous eommunity. Life today in 1956, is casy
compared to 100 years ago, when living was at real roek
hottom. Let us not forget though, that we too, are
pioneers for the future generations shat will follow
after us.

Early records of 1868, show the following have
held the office of president: John Mifehel, G. MeManus
John Allen, Willism Hannah, R. Allen, William Craw-
ford, Joseph Wright, Thomas Phillips, William Walker,
W. R. Fenton, llarry Kitely, W. J. Bell. Thomas Ham-
mell, William Cross, W. H. Hammell, George Lisk, Earl
Hammell, George G. Pringle, Fred MeCarthy, F., Wil-
gox, 8. R. MeKelvey, William H. Westlake, Erwin
Letts and Wallace Hayes.

The following have held the office of Seeretary
sinee 1868: John Allen, W. H, Dickson, George Everall,
(1. P. Rohinson, Joseph Wright, N. W. Brawley, F. C.
Pierson and Harry Cross.

Among those who have served on the Board of
Directors, we find the following names:

Chas. Andrews, Mrs. H. M. Aitken, W. E. Bay-
eroft, J. T. Barton, Dr. Brewster, Chas. Broom, Norval
Brawley, J. Brethet, Mrs. E. (", Bell, Mrs. N. W. Braw-
ley, H. A. Bayeroft, Robert Brown, John Colwell,
James Carswell, Levi Card, Wm. Cross, W. J. Bell, Wes
Cross, T. A. Chapman, Thos. Cross, Miss Bertha Camp-
lin, Mrs. John Carlton, John Carlton (for 20 years as
Tressurer of the Society. Reotired in 1943), Harry Cross,
Mrs, Harry Cross, Ben Dorsey, Cyrus Dunham, James
Earley, R. M. Ellison, D. B. Evans, Ed Ellison, Ted
Elmer, N. B. Ford, Geo. Ferguson, Thos, Goodeve, Jack-
son Glassford, Charles Hammell, A, Halbert, Thos.
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Harvey, S. Hastings, Mrs. W. C. Hammell, Mrs. W,
Hammell, D. K. Harvey, Earl Hammell, Mrs. Earl
Hammell, Mrs. Ernest Hannah, Mrs. Clayton Heuchan,
W. H, Hamunell, Samuel Hayes, Calvin Ireland, James
Jardine, Wm. Kettle, Mrs. J. Keys, Mrs. ¥. Key, Mrs,
S, R. Kearns, Phil Keogh, E. A, Letts, Chas, Lisk, Mrs.
(has. Lisk, Mrs. LeQuelenee, Miss Ada Letts, Erwin
Letts, Mrs. Erwin Letts, Mrs, George Lisk, Frank Lisk,
Mrs. Frank Lisk, William MeKay, Fred MeCarthy, A.
MeDermott, Mrs. W. D. Morton, 8. R. MeKelvey, Mrs.
8. R. MeKelvey, 0. MeQuay, Wilfred Mitehell, Mrs. D.
Morrissy, Jack Mason, Jos. Pearson, Robert Philp, El-
wood Nichol, Vernon MeQuay, Mrs. Vernon MeQuay,
Jack Nodwell, Mrs, J. Nodwell, George MeCague, Mrs.
George MeCague, Dan Kearns, James Riddell, R. 1.
Robinson, R. J. Robson, Mrs. (. E. Reynolds, Milton
Reynolds, Wm. Ritehie, W. 8. Robinson, Russell Rey-
nolds, A. R. Robins, Mrs. W. E. Ritchie, Mrs. W, 8.
Robinson, Hilton Robinson, Jaek Runnalls, Mrs. Jack
Runnalls, Cecil Reynolds, Mrs. Cecil Reynolds, Q.
Smart, R. Stevenson, W, F. Strangways, Stewant
Smart, Mrs. W. F. Strangways, Miss Stinson, Harold
Serviee, Mrs. Wilfred Service, Mrs. Harold Serviee,
Wilfred Serviee. Joseph Wright, John Williams, E.
Wallwin, Frank Wilecox, D. W. Watson, Miss Wallwin,
Fred Westlake, Mrs. J. D. Williams, Henry Williams,
Edgar Williams, Mrs, Harold Watson, Clarence Wat-
son, Mrs. Clarence Watson, Ed Williams, Mrs, William
Westlake and Mrs. Garnet Westlake,
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The Ploncers

It is well to remember that the populace of any

: town or village is recruited from the surrounding rural
distriets, and any history of the pioncers of a loeale, or
any movement affecting the lives and times of those
early settlers must reach out bevond the confines of the
town or village being considered. Beeton was a poten-
tial willage long before its formal ineorporation in
1884-5, Many adventurouns souls had ecome to this New
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World, settling here and there and afar off, They laid
the foundation for the well being and privileges we
enjoy today. We find familiar names on the old records,
and there are doubtless many whose names have been
logt im the march of time, but who, never the less, have
made their eontribution to the future by having ecast
initheir lot with the pioneers.

Among the first to arrive in this part of the New
World was William Hammell, Sr., from Ireland in 1827,
He loeated on eon. 8, lot 7, and at one time served as
Home Distriet Counsellor for Tecumseth. He died in
1854, Frederick Stevens arrvived prior to 1837, he was
a magistrate and also served as Home Distriet Coun-
sellor for 1847-8. James Hammell was a native son and
was born in Simeoe County in 1838, John Nelson and
Selby Evans both arrived prior to 1836, and Walter
Evans was born on the Beeton site in 1545,

Other settlers recorded are Henry Willoughhy,
William Wilson, William Williams, Jeremiah and Jos-
haa Travers, Alec Stevenson, KRobert and William
Sprowle, James Smith, William Rose, the Rorkes, John,
Richard and Edward, George Ramsay, who settled on
eon. 8, lot 19, was about the first settler in 1822, He
was a magistrate and performed the first marriage
ceremony in his settlement, the contracting parties be-
ing Henry Morris and Miss Margaret Kidd, Then we
have James MeDermott, Philip Phillips, Hiram MeCarty
John Molloy, Thos. Hurst, Hugh and .John Moore,
Richard Gray., William and Adam Graham, William
Chamney, William and Ed Carter, William Beard, Wil-
liam Armstrong, Charles Broom was born in Canada
in 1835 and settled on con. 9, in 1862, Thomas Bay-
eroft, a native of England, born 1828 also settled om
eon. 9, Francis Cook farmed 150 acres eon, 9, lot 8,
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born in Ireland 1840, and eame to Simeoe with parents
in 1842, Sam Anderson, con. 8, lot 4, farmed 100 acres.
Robert Hannah, born in Ireland 1844, farmed 100 acres
con. 9, lot 6, did not arrive in E-‘:imcue.um.il 1873.

One of the early pioncers we must mention is
Robert Atkins who ecame to Canada from Ireland in
1827, he settled in Toronto, later moved to Weat Gwil-
limbury, where he died in the 60’°s, His son, Thomas
Atkins figures largely in the story of Beeton for he
was the first reeve after its incorporation as a Village.
Thomas Atkins filled many important offices during his
life time. He was a member of the West Gwillimbury
townshkip ecounecil, Deputy-Reeve in 1866-7, Reeve in
1870-1-2.3, Warden in 1874, and again in 1880-1-2 and 3,
County Auditor in 1885-6. He served as Reeve of the
Village for two years, but was in poor health during
his last term of office and died in January 1887. His
son, Thos, Atkins II taught in Hammell's School in
1877,

A Robert Clark arrived on the seene in 1825, and
it is recorded that he brought the first wagon into
Teeumseth township, and a George Clark settled on
eon. 8, lot 3.

On February 12th, 1856, there is recorded the deed
of a Crown Land Grant to Robert Clark “'in considera-
tion of the sum of 22 Pounds and 10 Shillings to the
Commissioner of Crown Lands all of the south quarter
of lot 10 in the 8th concession of Tecumseth, his heirs
and assigns for ever.” This deed is dated at Toronto,
January 28th, 1856, Joseph Caution, Commissioner, and
E. Meredith, Secretary. And on this site today (1956)
stands the prosperons Village of Beeton. Robert Clark
was now owner of a traet of land mostly forest and
gwamp, there were a few clearings, and some buildings,
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and the place was dubbed by some as **Clark’s ‘Mud.-
hole''—but that was in 1858, Clark sold off portions of
the land from time to time and gradually the settle-
ment hem'm to take on an orderly formation.

Many names appear in the list of sales and trans-
fers of land. John Miller, Jumes Douglas, Robert Doug-
las, Robert Gummerson, Hugh MeCracken, James Gib-
son, William H. French, Robert Mitehell, and signifi-
cantly, October 5th, 1864, there was sold to David A.
Jones of Whitehureh, part of the S.W. quarter lot 10,
con. 8, one acre for $850.00. On July 21st, 1865, Hugh
MeCracken sold his holding of one-quarter aere to Do A,
Jones for $425.00, Other transactions involved James
Liowery, William Root, John lrwin, William Robinson,
William Prest, Arthur Reede, William J. Shaw, Joseph
Watson, John Sprowle, Henry Silvester and Abraham
Hipwell.

It was these pioneers who laid the foundation of
this village, but those who came afterwards built well
and truly. Chief among these was David Alanson Jones
whose name appears so often in the early land trans-
actions of our village, and who 1s rightly called the
founder of Beeton. He was born in Whitehureh town-
ship in 1835 and in 1864 he eame with his brother
(afterwards Senator L. M, Jones) to Beeton, and to-
gether they started a general store at the N.W. corner
of Main and Centre streets. After a time, 1. M. Jones
went to Brantford, leaving 1. A. Jones with the Beeton
store and property. He then started the apiary business
from which Beeton derived its name, and gained him
the title of the “‘Bee King of Canada.’” The Company
was known as the D. A, Jones, Limited, and a large
faetory was creeted for the purpose of manufaeturing
aH kinds of bee supplies and sashes and doors, Employ.
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ment was giveil to a number of men the year round.
Several apiaries were located in various parts of the
township and in 1885 his crop of honey was 20 tons.

During eertain seasons the bees were moved to
“Jones Island’’ on the east shore of (leorgian Bay. In
the meantime, Mr. Jones travelled extensively, making
a trip to Palestine and Cyprus to study the condition
of the bee eulture. He was the first to import the Italian
queen bee to Ameriea, and also shipped to all parts of
the world. Students eame from all parts of Canada, the
United States and the Old Country to study the man-
azement of hees. He was the sole exhibitor of honey at
the Industrial Exhibition at Toronto, and was a past
president of the Canadian Bee Assoeciation. He also
published The Beeton World, The Canadian Bee Jonr-
nal and the Canadian Poultry Journal.

At one time a vinevard ran west from the store on
Main Street and was guarded by a 6 ft. wooden fence.
This was removed after a fire destroyed the store prop-
erty. Mr. Jones rebuilt on the same site and extended
the buildings along Main Street, in all six stores and
dwellings. The tons of gravel excavated for these build-
ings was nsed as fill for the swampy land to the north,
extending to the first bridge on Centre Street north.
He planted the beautiful shade trees on Centre Street
and in other parts of the village, indeed his whole aim
in life was given to the building up of the town. How
much the eommunity owes to D. A, Jones it is impos-
sible to estimate.

In polities he was a strong Liberal, and on several
oeeasions conducted exploring parties for the govern-
ment into the far northern country, penetrating the
wilderness from the main line of the (PR, Hudson's
Bay, and to Baffin Land. He was a Presbyterian and
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eontributed largely to the erection of the Presbyterian
Church in Beeton. He also gave the site for the ONR

Station in the village.

The settlement had first been known as Clarkes-
ville for Robert Clark, the first settler, later Tecumseth
and finally Beeton in 1879, in honor of the man who
had done so much to help build up the ecommunity and
bring it into prominence, He was postmaster for 46
vears, and also publisher of The Beeton World, We
might note here that earlier newspapers published in
the eommunity were “‘The Tribune” and **The Chron-
iele,”” published by George Everall. The Beeton World
dates from about 1879-80 and has continued to this 1956,

D. A. Jones died of angina peetoris at his resi-
dence in Beeton on Sunday, November 10th, 1910. ITe
had married twice, his first wife, Miss Jessie Maepher-
son of Montreal, PQ, came as a bride to Beeton in 1864,
they were married in Whithy, Oni,, and she died in
April, 1908, leaving besides her husband, a brother
Crawford in Prescott, and Alex in Whitby, also two
sisters, Mrs. W. H. Dickson and Mrs. Turnbull of Tor-
anto, The funeral service was from her residence, Main
Street, Beeton, Thursday, April 19th, hy GTR to
Stouffville, where she rests in Bloomington Cemetery.

D, A, Jones remarried about a wvear hefore his
death to a Miss Franees Barton of Torento. His funeral
service was conducted by the Rev. . D. MeQuaid,
Rev. Crawford Brown, St. Andrew’s Church, Toronto,
the Rev. J. W. Fox, and the Rev. W. J. Nurse of Bee-
ton. Interment was made in the Preshyterian Cemetery,
Beeton. Pallbearers were Messrs. W. J. Bell, J. T.
Barton, R, J. Barton, William Camplin and W. J.
Anderson,
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The second Mrs. Jones died in Hamilton Hospital
after an operation for goitre in 1918 aud rests in the
Youge Street Mausoleum.

In the Gazeteer and Simeoe County of 1873-4, we
find the following: **Tecumseth, now Beeton is located
in the midst of a country unsurpassed in the County
for fertility, and having the station o* the NWR, it
possesses an advantage which in a few years will give
it a place among the most flourishing towns in the
County,”” Among the business men are: Messrs. D, A,
and L. M. Jones, Henry Silvester, general merchants:
Franeis Hammell, shingle factory; R. Hammell, black-
smith; H. Ruffmamn, harness maker; W. . French,
shingle manufacturer; John Johuson, carriage maker:
R. Nichol, buteher; C.R. and H. Teuch, sash and shingle
factory: R. Switzer, eabinet maker; John Smith, saw
mill; John Sprowle, saw mill; Isaac Owen, cooper:
Jacob Owen, showman; W. H. Dickson, clerk of the
Division Court and Insurance Agent:; C. Baxter, hotel
keeper: W. Steele, hotel keeper; Dr. Watson, druggist ;
J. rImwer:_r. blacksmith; H. Robins, teamster.

The foregoing is but a glimpse of the pioncer life
of our ancesters, We have pride in, and praise for, the
sturdy stock of brave, far-sighted men and women who
ventured forth to seek a new life in a new and un-
knowif land. Those were the brave old days of adven-
ture, hardship, co-operation and courage. They were
men and women of vision, and that is why we, today,
live in a land whieh to our ancestors would be a land of
miracles,

The following have served on the Village Couneil
sinee ineorporation:
Joseph Wright, Geo. N. Clark, Wim. (i. Stephens,
Jas. Melross, Wm. Parkins, W, H, Mitchell, Wm. Lilly,
[ 1



- Agricultural Society History

Jas. Riddell, Walter Evans, Thos. Camplin, R. J. Tedd,
W. J. Bell, John Willoughby, . MecCarthy, W. IL
Hammell, Dr. Cheffy, Robert Scott, Smith, J. Young,
T. B. Bell, J. R. MeDonald, H. Law, S. Wray, G. B.
Wray, Hunt, W. Steele, John Sprowle, G. lE. Reynolds,
8. Hayes, J. Carlton, W. C. McCuteheon, W. E. Bay-
eroft, M. I.. Aitken, Chautler, W. J. Bemrose, Gi. Carr,
W. T. Stewart, Wm. Hammell, T. A. Chapman (mem-
ber for 22 vears), B. C. Heuchan, H. E. Camplin, B.
Dorsey, A. R. Prentice, (. E. Allison, William Stoeks,
J. W. Rowe, R. T. Calhoun, G. A. Ferguson, R. C.
Kearns, Frank Allen, Roy Law, (G, Pegg, A. L. Fach-
nie, W. S. Robinson, Jas. Wilson, 5. R. MeKelvey, H.
Galbraith, W. Baker, R. A, MeCague, H. A. Bayeroft,
H. BE. Pettigrew, Wm. Butler, 1. O. Thornton, Miss
Anne Willoughby, Roy Coleman, Wm. Ritchie, James
Thompson, Ernie Letts, Howard Lavin, Garnet Speck
and Fred Rushton, e ad

The following is a list of the names of men whe
have guided the affairs of the Village of Beeton sinee
its innnrpnruﬂ&n in 1885,

Thomas Atkins, JJoseph Wright (6 terms), Somers
(2 terms), Steele, W. II. Mitehell, Seott, H. J. Law,
Levi Card, W. T. Stewart, . E. Reyvnolds, Harry
Camplin, John Carlton (19 terms), W. S, Robinson,
George Ferguson, 8. K. MeKelvey, W, 1. Lilly, W, E.
King, James Thompson, Roy Coleman and Thomas E,
Little.

Secretaries serving through the years: W, H. Dick-
son, George Everall, . G. Wigelsworth. Joseph Wright,
Britton Wright and W. S, Robinson,

@ @ @
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The information presented here has been
gathered from sources: The newspaper files of
THE BEETON WORLD; RECORD BOOKS, the
AGRICULTURAL DEPT., Parliament Buildings,
Toronto: LOVELL'S GAZETEER, THE 1880
ATLAS:; A HISTORY OF SIMCOE CO., and
many residents who had private records in their
possession, also friends l}fIBEEﬁﬂn in other centres.

JANE COLE
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